From: Brace, Carl

Sent: 07 November 2014 15:06

To: Kate Skingley (kskingley@DavidLock.com)
Subject: 142059/F - Viewpoints for Halfridge Farm
Importance: High

Dear Kate, | write regarding the above and following the meeting on 4™ November.

These are the viewpoints that we have identified for Halfridge Farm, these are the places where the

LPA will be looking at the site and does not necessarily indicate places where the consultant needs to

provide further information. All we require of you are the balloons at the relevant heights.

With reference to the Malvern AONB, the following viewpoints will be considered:

Suckley Hills — along Worcestershire Way and the road network
Longley Green —Worcestershire Way and the road network
North Hill - network of footpaths

British Camp

Local Trails:

Herefordshire Way

Three Choirs Way

Worcestershire Way

Other local PROW within 5km radius — in particular those linking to the aforementioned
trails, Parks and Gardens, Listed Buildings or routes where impact is considered likely.
(Rather than identifying a single viewpoint as discussed given the undulating landform these
routes would be walked the length of where likely impact is considered)

Settlements & Residential Properties:

Acton Beauchamp

Acton Green

Stanford Bishop

Bromyard

Local road network in order to assess impact on residential properties

The registered common & Parks and Gardens

Bromyard Downs
Clater Park

Listed Buildings

Acton Court

Sevington Farm

St Giles Church, Church House Farm and Buildings — Acton Beauchamp
Listed Buildings at Acton Green



Louvain Cottage

Crooks Hill Farm

Clater Park

Church of St James — Stanford Bishop
Sutens End Farm

| trust this helps,
Regards
Carl Brace BSc (Hons), MA, MRTPI

Senior Planning Officer

Herefordshire Councill,

Blueschool House, Blue School Street, Hereford, HR1 2ZB
Direct Tel: 01432 261947

Mobile Tel: 07792 881024

Council's Homepage www.herefordshire.gov.uk

Planning Homepage https://www.herefordshire.gov.uk/planning/

Search Planning Applications https://www.herefordshire.gov.uk/planning-and-building-
control/development-control/search-and-comment-on-planning-applications/




